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The Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor, 2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms Kirsten Walli:

Re: Notice of Intention to Make an Order for Revocation of a Licence under section
112.4 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998

The intention of the Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”), issued on September 4, 2013 on
its own motion under section 112.2 of the Ontario Energy Board Act, 1998 (the “Act”), to
make an Order under section 112.4 of the Act for revocation of Energhx Green Energy
Corporation (“"Energhx”)’s electricity retailer and gas marketer licences, Licence Numbers
ER-2010-0236 and GM-2010-0237, is received.

Allegations of non-compliance with detailed particulars in support of the allegations were set
out in the Notice. As a market participant, who is engaged in the business of using its
licences as stipulated by the Act, the intention of the Board would be appropriate. However,
Energhx has voluntarily suspended the use of its licences; and it has adequately
communicated this action to the Board, since 2011 (prior to the commencement of different
Decisions and Orders of the Board to Energhx on these allegations).

Consequently, Energhx requests that the Board hold a hearing on these allegations, where its
attendance without counsel will enable the making of submissions.

Sincerely,

Emmanuel O.B Ogedengbe
Consultant & CEO
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